THE LEGISLATURE
LANSING MICHIGAN

JOINT COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

P.O. BOX 30036 [] LANSING, MICHIGAN 48309-
(517} 373-9425 - . {517}373-5624

March 23, 2021

Marlon I. Brown S ]
Director of Policy and Legislative Affairs
De{)artment of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
611 W, Ottawa

P.O. Box 30004

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Dear Mr. Brown:

As Chair and Alternate Chair of the Joint Committee on Administrative Rules, it has come
to our attention that the Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs is

asking for permission to withdraw the grogosed rules identified as "Construction Code Part
9A. Mechanical Code (MOAHR #2019-131 LR)" as described in your letter dated March
23, 2021. MCL 24.245a(10) provides that a rule is withdrawn with permission if the
withdrawal is approved by the Chair and Alternate Chair. This section further provides that
if Herrmss_lon to withdraw is granted, the 15-session-day period for committee review is
tolled until the rule is resubmitted, subject to the requirement that the committee must have
at least 6 session days after resubmission to consider the resubmitted rule.

On behalf of the Joint Committee on Administrative Rules and pursuant to the authority of
the Chair and Alternate Chair under MCL 24.245a(10t) we grant permission to the
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory A fairs to withdraw the proposed rules.

Sincerely,

Ll

Representative Luke Meerman
Chairperson

Serlator Jon Bumstead
Alternate Chairperson

cc: Diedre O'Berry, Michigan Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules
Katie Wienczenwski, Administrative Rules Manager, Michigan Office of
Administrative Hearings and Rules
Tim Reeves, Legal Counsel, Michigan Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
Elizabeth Edberg, Legal Counsel, Michigan Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
Members of the Joint Committee on Administrative Rules

124 W. Allegan Lansing, Michigan 48909
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